



Chapter 17.0 - References

Document No.: 60047441_EAR_RP_017_0
\\AUBNE1FP001\Jobs\Projects\60047441\6. Draft Docs\6.1
Reports\Environment\EAR_FinalDraft_PublicRelease\60047441_EAR_RP_017_0.doc

17.0 References

- Abbs, D., McInnes, K., and Rafter, T. 2007. *The Impact of Climate Change on Extreme Rainfall and Coastal Sea Levels over South-East Queensland*. CSIRO, Aspendale, Victoria.
- Australia. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. 2008. Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions. <http://www.environment.gov.au/settlements/transport/fuelguide/environment.html> (Accessed 22/01/2009)
- Australia. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. 2008. *Approved Conservation Advice for Cryptostylis hunteriana (Leafless Tongue-orchid)*. <http://www.environment.gov.au/>
- Australia. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. 2008. Protected matters search tool. <http://www.environment.gov.au> (Accessed 01/08/2008)
- Australia. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. 2008. *Species Profiles and Threats Database: Anthochaera phrygia -Regent Honeyeater*. <http://www.environment.gov.au> (Accessed 20/08/2008)
- Australia. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. 2008. *Species Profiles and threats database: Merops ornatus-Rainbow Bee-eater*. <http://www.environment.gov.au> (Accessed 20/08/2008)
- Australia. Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. EPBC Act Protected Matters Search Tool
- Australian Biological Resources Study. 2008. *Persoonia amaliae*. In Flora of Australia Online, derived from Flora of Australia Volumes 16 (1995), 17A (2000) and 17B (1999), products of ABRS, Commonwealth of Australia. <http://www.anbg.gov.au> (Accessed 3/07/2008)
- Australian Bureau of Statistics. 2001. *Motor Vehicle Census*, Cat. no. 9309.0. Canberra: ABS.
- Australian Bureau of Statistics. 2005. *Motor Vehicle Census*, Cat. no. 9309.0. Canberra: ABS.
- Australian Bureau of Statistics. 2006. *Census Data*. Canberra: ABS.
- Australian Greenhouse Office, Department of the Environment and Water Resources. 2005. 2005 National Climate Change Adaptation Program. <http://www.climatechange.gov.au/impacts/publications/pubs/nccap.pdf> (Accessed 05/02/2009)
- Australian Greenhouse Office, Department of the Environment and Water Resources. 2007. Climate Change Adaptation Actions for Local Government. <http://www.climatechange.gov.au/impacts/publications/pubs/local-government.pdf> (Accessed 02/03/09)
- Australian Landslide Database; Geoscience Australia. Available online <http://webmap.ga.gov.au/landslides/?site=landslides>
- Australian Museum. 2005. *Birds in Backyards*. <http://www.birdsinbackyards.net/>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- Australian National Resource Atlas, 2001. *Australian Agriculture Assessment - National Land and Water Resources Audit (2001)*. Canberra, ACT.
- Barrett, M.E., Zuber, R.D., Collins, E.R., Malina, J.F., Charbeneau, R.J. and Ward, G.H. 1995. *A Review and Evaluation of Literature Pertaining to the Quantity and Control of Pollution from Highway Runoff and Construction*. Centre for Research in Water Resources, University of Texas, Online Report 95-5.
- Bassett. 2009. *Kenmore Bypass Operational Noise Report*.
- Bean, A. R. 1997. *Lilaeopsis brisbanica (Apiaceae), a new species from Queensland, Australia*. *Austrobaileya* 5(1):145-148.
- Beckman GG. 1987. *The Soil Landscapes of Brisbane and South-eastern Environs*. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Brack, C. 1999. *Stand basal area. Forest Measurement and Modelling*. <http://sres-associated.anu.edu.au>
- Brisbane City Council. 1997. *Moggill Creek Catchment Management Plan, June 1997*. Brisbane City Council Catchment Management Unit, Department of Works, Brisbane.
- Brisbane City Council and the Moreton Bay Waterways and Catchments Partnership. 2006. *Water Sensitive Urban Design - Technical Design Guidelines for SEQ, Version 1. Brisbane, Queensland*

DRAFT

- Brisbane City Council. 2001. *Cubberla Creek Waterway Management Plan, November 2001*. Brisbane City Council, Brisbane.
- Brisbane City Council. 2004. *Water for Today and Tomorrow: An Integrated Water Management Strategy for Brisbane*. http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/BCC:STANDARD:913280704:pc=PC_1504 (Accessed 14/10/2008).
- Brisbane City Council. 2007. *Pre-State Interest Review Draft CityShape Implementation Strategy*. Brisbane City Council: Brisbane.
- Brisbane City Council. 2008. *Brisbane City Plan 2000: Amended July 2008*. Brisbane City Council: Brisbane.
- Brisbane City Council. 2008. *Know Your Creek: Cubberla and Witton Creeks*. www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/bccwr/environment/documents/know_your_creek_cubberla&witton_2008.pdf (Accessed 1/09/2008).
- Brisbane City Council. 2008. *Know Your Creek: Moggill Creek*. http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/bccwr/environment/documents/know_your_creek_moggill_2008.pdf (Accessed 1/09/2008).
- Brisbane City Council. 2008. *My Neighbourhood*. <http://myneighbourhood.brisbane.qld.gov.au/> (Accessed 2/12/2008)
- Bryan, W.H & Jones, O.A. 1951. *Geological map of the city of Brisbane*. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Bureau of Meteorology. 2007. *Climate*. <http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/> (Accessed 04/02/2009)
- Bureau of Meteorology. 2008. *Weather Observations*. <http://www.bom.gov.au/> (Accessed 13/09/2008)
- Bureau of Rural Sciences after Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation. 1991. *Digital Atlas of Australian Soils* (ARC/INFO vector format). <http://www.brs.gov.au/data/datasets>
- Cameron, M and Cunningham, R.B. 2006. *Habitat selection at multiple spatial scales by foraging Glossy Black-cockatoos*. *Austral Ecology* 31: 597–607
- Carnovale F, and Tilly K. 1995. MAQS Consultancy - Emissions Inventory Report prepared by the Environment Protection Authority of Victoria, 1995
- Carys Swanwick, Department of Landscape, University of Sheffield and Land Use Consultants. 2002. *Landscape Character Assessment, Guidance for England and Scotland*. Countryside Agency and Scottish Natural Heritage. Wetherby, West Yorkshire.
- Counihan, R. and Webb, G. 2001. *Water quality in Moggill, Oxley and Nundah Creeks: January 1998 to June 1999*. Environmental Technical Report No. 41. Queensland Government Environmental Protection Agency, Brisbane.
- Countryside Agency and Scottish Natural Heritage. 2002. *Landscape Character Assessment, Guidance for England and Scotland*
- Covacevich, J.A. & McDonald, K.R. 1993. *Distribution & Conservation of Frogs & Reptiles of Queensland Rainforests*. *Memoirs of the Queensland Museum* 34(1):189-199
- Crisp, M.D. 1987. *A new species of Isotropis Benth. and a new record of Daviesia Smith (Fabaceae: Mirbelieae) from Queensland*. *Austrobaileya* 2: 412-415.
- CSIRO, Australian Bureau of Meteorology. 2007. *Climate Change in Australia: Technical Report 2007*. CSIRO
- CSIRO, Maunsell Australia, and Phillips Fox. 2007. *Infrastructure and Climate Change Risk Assessment for Victoria*. <http://www.climatechange.vic.gov.au/Greenhouse/wcmn302.nsf/LinkView/5C7825D6EA8645BCCA2572E20080000D8F8E3FC6F317A487CA25702E00017C1E> (Accessed 04/03/2009)
- Cuthbertson R.J. and Jaume S.C. 1996. *Earthquake Hazard in Queensland*, in Queensland University Advanced Centre for Earthquake Studies (QUAKES) Report 1, pp 13-39. The University of Queensland, Brisbane.
- Czechura, G. 2007. *Birds. In Wildlife of Greater Brisbane*. Queensland Museum.
- Dear SE, Moore NG, Dobos SK, Watling KM and Ahern CR (2002). *Soil Management Guidelines*. In Queensland Acid Sulfate Soil Technical Manual. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Indooroopilly, Queensland, Australia.
- Dear SE, Moore NG, Watling KM, Fahl D and Dobos SK (Eds) (2004). *Legislation and Policy Guide*. In Queensland Acid Sulfate Soil Technical Manual. Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Indooroopilly, Queensland, Australia.

DRAFT

- Department of Natural Resources and Mines. 2002. *Queensland Groundwater Vulnerability Mapping*, Brisbane, Queensland.
- Department of Natural Resources and Water. 2006. Groundwater Resources of Queensland (Digital reproduction of 'Groundwater Resources of Queensland', Mines Department State Series, Map 4, last printed in 1987). Brisbane, Queensland.
- Dixon, M. and Beumer, J. 2002. *Mitigation and Compensation for Works or Activities Causing Fish Habitat Loss*. Fish Habitat Management Operational Policy FHMOP 005. Queensland Fisheries Service, DPI.
- Eby, P. 1998. *An Analysis of Diet Specialization in Frugivorous Pteropus poliocephalus (Megachiroptera) in Australian Subtropical Rainforest*. Australian Journal of Ecology. 23: 443–456
- Ecosystem Health Monitoring Program. 2008. *Ecosystem Health Monitoring Program 2006-2007 Annual Technical Report*. South East Queensland Healthy Waterways Partnership, Brisbane.
- Environmental Hydrology Associates Pty Ltd. 2006. *Groundwater Review of South East Queensland On-Shore Aquifer Systems – Draft Preliminary Scoping Report, Rev A*
- Environmental Protection (Air) Policy 1997*
- Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 1997(Qld)*
- Environmental Protection Act 1994 (Qld)*
- Environmental Protection Agency (2008) *Biodiversity Planning Assessment mapping*. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Environmental Protection Agency & Brisbane City Council. 2004. Air Emissions Inventory: South East Queensland region.
- Environmental Protection Agency (2005) *Queensland Water Recycling Guidelines*. http://www.nrw.qld.gov.au/compliance/wic/guidelines_recycle.html (Accessed 21/09/2007).
- Environmental Protection Agency (2007) *Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives of the Brisbane River Basin No. 143 (part) including all creeks of the Brisbane River estuary other than Oxley Creek*. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Environmental Protection Agency (2008). *Regional Ecosystem Description Database (REDD). Version 5.2. Updated November 2007*. Database maintained by Queensland Herbarium. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2003. *Regional Ecosystem Mapping*. Brisbane: Environmental Protection Agency.
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2005. Industry Standard Construction Contaminated Sites. Melbourne, Victoria.
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2008. Guidelines for Preparing a Climate Change Impact Statement. http://www.premiers.qld.gov.au/library/scripts/objectifyMedia.asp?file=pdf/3238/58.pdf&str_title=CCIS%20Guidelines.pdf. (Accessed 02/02/2009)
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2008a. Queensland Environmental Protection Agency Wildlife Online Database. <http://www.epa.qld.gov.au> (Accessed 27/08/2008)
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2008b. Queensland Environmental Protection Agency Essential Habitat Mapping tool. <http://www.epa.qld.gov.au>. (Accessed 23/07/2008)
- Environmental Protection Agency. 2008c. Koala Habitat Maps by Lot and Plan or Street. <http://www.epa.qld.gov.au>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- Environmental Protection Agency. Water Quality guidelines Policy 2.4.1 Water Quality and 2.44 Stormwater management implementation guidelines for planning schemes and development assistance. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Franklin D.C., Menkhorst P.W., and Robinson J.L. 1989. *Ecology of the Regent Honeyeater Xanthomyza phrygia*. Emu 89: 140-154
- Garnaut, R. 2008. The Garnaut Climate Change Review. <http://www.garnautreview.org.au/CA25734E0016A131/pages/draft-report>. (Accessed 03/02/2009)
- Garnett, S.T, and Crowley, G. M. 2000. *The Action Plan for Australian Birds 2000*. Environment Australia. <http://www.environment.gov.au>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- Gaull, B.A et al. 1990. *Probabilistic earthquake risk maps of Australia*. Australian Journal of Earth Sciences, 37:169-187.
- GHD. 2007. *Kenmore Bypass Preliminary Feasibility Study*. Prepared by GHD for the Department of Main Roads, Brisbane.

- Hall, L. 2007. *Bats*. In "Wildlife of Greater Brisbane". Queensland Museum
- Holmes Air Sciences. 2004. *Air Quality Impact Assessment: Brisbane North-South Bypass Tunnel*. Prepared by Holmes Air Sciences for Sinclair Knight Merz / Connell Wagner Joint Venture on behalf of Brisbane City Council, December 2004.
- Hurley, P. 2005a. *The Air Pollution Model (TAPM) Version 3, Part 1: Technical Description*. CSIRO Atmospheric Research Technical Paper No. 71, CSIRO Division of Atmospheric Research, Melbourne.
- Hurley, P. 2005b. *The Air Pollution Model (TAPM) Version 3: User Manual*. CSIRO Atmospheric Research Technical Paper No. 31, CSIRO Division of Atmospheric Research, Melbourne.
- Hurley, P., Physick, W., Luhar, A. and Edwards, M. 2005. *The Air Pollution Model (TAPM) Version 3, Part 2: Summary of Some Verification Studies*. CSIRO Atmospheric Research Technical Paper No. 72, CSIRO Division of Atmospheric Research, Melbourne.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. 2007. IPCC Fourth Assessment Report. <http://www.ipcc.ch/ipccreports/ar4-wg1.htm> (Accessed 24/01/2009)
- Isaac B., Cooke R., Simmons D., and Hogan F. 2008. *Predictive mapping of powerful owl (Ninox strenua) breeding sites using Geographical Information Systems (GIS) in urban Melbourne, Australia*. Landscape and Urban Planning. 84(3-4): 212-218
- Jessup, L.W. and Guymer G.P. 1985. *A revision of Fontainea Heckel (Euphorbiaceae-Cluytieae)*. Austrobaileya 2 (2): 112-125.
- Katestone Environmental, report to Brisbane City Council, 2004, Trend analysis of Brisbane Air Quality 1978-2003
- Kern, U., Wüst, W., Daub, J., Striebel, T., Herrmann, R. 1992. *Abspülverhalten von Schwermetallen und organischen Mikroschadstoffen im Straßenabfluß*. gwf 133 (11), 567–574 (München).
- Kumar, An., Woods, M., El-Merhibi, A., Bellifemine, D., Hobbs, D. and Doan, H. 2002. *The Toxicity of Arterial Road Runoff in Metropolitan Adelaide – Stage 2*. Prepared by the School of Pharmaceutical, Molecular and Biomedical Sciences, University of South Australia for Transport SA, June 2002.
- Landscape Institute with Institute of Environmental Management & Assessment. 2002. *Guidelines for Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment*. Second Edition. London / New York Spon Press
- Maunsell. 2009. *Kenmore Bypass Geotechnical Assessment*.
- Maunsell. 2009. *Kenmore Bypass Hydraulic Impact Assessment Report*.
- Maunsell. 2009. *Kenmore Bypass Options Analysis, Part One: Option Development Report*.
- McKilligan, N. 2005. *Hérons, Egrets and Bitterns: Their Biology and Conservation in Australia*. CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood, Victoria, Australia
- Melbourne Water. 2008. *Threatened, Migratory and Marine Terrestrial Fauna Species Descriptions*. Available at: <http://www.melbournewater.com.au>
- Menkhorst P.W., Weavers B.W. and Alexander J.S.A. 1988. *Distribution, Habitat and Conservation Status of the Squirrel Glider Petaurus australis (Petauridae: Marsupialia) in Victoria*. Australian Wildlife Research 15: 59-71
- Moggill Creek Catchment Group. 2003. *Moggill Creek Catchment Group Strategic Plan, September 2003*. Available at: www.moggillcreek.org.au (Accessed 29/08/2008).
- Munro U. and McFadden M. 2005. *Food consumption, body mass and fat deposition in captive regent honeyeaters, Xanthomyza phrygia (Meliphagidae), during the non-breeding season*. Journal of Ornithology. 146(1): NCCMA (North Central Catchment Management Authority). <http://www.vic.waterwatch.org.au>
- Murray Darling Basin Initiative. n.d. *Australian Smelt*. <http://kids.mdbc.gov.au>
- National Environmental Protection Council. 1998. *National Environmental Protection Measure*, National Environmental Protection Council. 2004. *National Environmental Protection (Air Toxics) Measure*
- Natgrass, Ric. 2008. Kenmore By-Pass, Koala Habitat Study; Past, Present and Future. Brisbane. *Nature Conservation (Koala) Conservation Plan 2006 (Qld)*, s 15
Nature Conservation (Koala) Conservation Plan 2006 (Qld), s 16
Nature Conservation Act 1992 (Qld), s 73
- Neale D and Wainwright D. 2001. *Roadside Air Quality in South-East Queensland*. Queensland EPA Environmental Technical Report Number 38

DRAFT

- New South Wales. Department of Environment and Climate Change. 2002. *Approved NSW Recovery Plan for the Red Goshawk (Erythrotriorchis radiatus)*. <http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- New South Wales. Department of Environment and Climate Change. 2008. *Threatened Species Profiles*. <http://threatenedspecies.environment.nsw.gov.au> (Accessed 21/08/2008)
- New South Wales. Department of Primary Industries. 2006. *Proposed Determination-Purple-Spotted-Gudgeon*. Fisheries Scientific Committee. <http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au>
- New South Wales. Department of Primary Industries. u.n. *What Fish Is This? A Guide to Freshwater Fish in NSW*. <http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au>
- New South Wales. Road and Traffic Authority. 2005. *Shotcrete Design Guidelines - Design guidelines to avoid, minimise and improve the appearance of shotcrete*. RTA. June 2005. http://www.rta.nsw.gov.au/constructionmaintenance/downloads/urbandesign/shotcrete_design_guidelines_dl1.html
- Pavey, C.R., Smith, A.K., and Mathieson, M.T. 1994. *The Breeding Season Diet of the Powerful Owl Ninox strenua at Brisbane, Queensland*. Emu. 94(4): 278 – 284
- PIARC. 2004. *Road Tunnels: Vehicle Emissions and Air Demand for Ventilation*, PIARC Technical Committee on Road Tunnels, ISBN 2-84060-177-X, November 2004.
- Property Data Solutions, 2008, www.pdslive.com.au
- Queensland Herbarium. 2006. HERBRECS. Brisbane: Environmental Protection Agency.
- Queensland Museum. 2007. *Wildlife of Greater Brisbane* (ed 1995). Queensland Museum
- Queensland Water Commission. 2007. *A Framework for a South East Queensland Regional Demand Management Program 2007-2009* (draft for consultation). Queensland Water Commission, March 2007.
- Queensland Water Commission. 2008. *High Level Water Restriction Residential and Non-residential*. Queensland Water Commission, July 2008. www.qwc.qld.gov.au/myfiles/uploads/high%20level%20restrictions/high%20level%20restrictions.pdf (accessed 10/9/08).
- Queensland. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service. 2001. *Recovery Plan for the Angle-stemmed Myrtle Austromyrtus gonoclada 2001-209; 2005*. Report to Environment Australia, Canberra. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Environment (1998) Draft Guidelines for the Assessment and Management of Contaminated Land in Queensland.
- Queensland. Department of Infrastructure and Planning. 2008. *South East Queensland Infrastructure Plan and Program*. Department of Infrastructure and Planning, Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Local Government, Planning, Sport and Recreation. 2005. *South East Queensland Regional Plan, 2005 - 2026*. Office of Urban Management, Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Local Government, Planning, Sport and Recreation. 2007. *South East Queensland Regional Plan 2005-2026 Implementation Guideline No 8—Identifying and protecting scenic amenity values*. Office of Urban Management. Department of Infrastructure. September 2007. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Main Roads. 2002. *Road Drainage Design Manual*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Main Roads. 2004. *Road Landscape Manual . Amendment No. 1. October 2004*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Main Roads. 2004. *Road Project Environmental Processes Manual*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Main Roads. 2007. *Kenmore Bypass Traffic Need/Benefit Assessment, Stage 1a: Kenmore Bypass Planning Study*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Main Roads. 2008a. *Historical Cultural Heritage Desktop Study*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Main Roads. 2008b. *Road Traffic Noise Management: Code of Practice*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Natural Resources and Water. 2002. South East Queensland Region Geoscience data set, SEQ GIS Version 2, November 2002.
- Queensland. Department of Natural Resources and Water. 2007. *Queensland Urban Drainage Manual, Volume 1*. Brisbane
- Queensland. Department of Natural Resources and Water. 2008. www.nrw.qld.gov.au

DRAFT

- Queensland. Department of Natural Resources and Water. n.d. *Guideline – Activities in a watercourse, lake or spring carried out by an entity*. Brisbane.
- Queensland. Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries. 2008. *Declared Pests*. <http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- Queensland. Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries. 2008. *Fire Ants*. <http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- Queensland. Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries. 2008. Restricted Area Search Engine (for Red Imported Fire Ants). <http://www2.dpi.qld.gov.au> (Accessed 23/07/2008)
- Queensland. Office of Climate Change. 2008. Climate Change in Queensland – What the Science is Telling Us. Queensland Government. http://www.climatechange.qld.gov.au/downloads/downloads/ClimateScienceReport_WEB.pdf (Accessed 08/01/09)
- Queensland. Office of Climate Change. 2008. Climate Smart 2050. http://www.climatechange.qld.gov.au/downloads/downloads/ClimateSmart_2050.pdf (Accessed 09/01/2009)
- Quin D.G. 1995. *Population Ecology of the Squirrel Glider (Petaurus norfolcensis) and the Sugar Glider (P. breviceps) (Marsupialia: Petauridae) at Limeburners Creek, on the Central North Coast of New South Wales*. Wildlife Research 22: 471-505
- Robinson, M. 1998. *A Field Guide to Frogs of Australia*. Australian Museum/Reed Books, Sydney
- Royal Botanic Gardens Sydney. 2002. The Cycads Pages. <http://plantnet.rbgsyd.nsw.gov.au/> (Accessed 3/07/2008)
- Ryan, S. 2006. *Red Goshawk Erythrorichis radiatus. Conservation Management Profile*. Queensland Government Environmental Protection Agency, Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service. <http://www.epa.qld.gov.au>. (Accessed 28/08/2008)
- SAI Global, 1994. AS3780: The Storage and Handling of Corrosive Substances. Available online AS3780: <http://www.saiglobal.com/>
- SAI Global, 2004. AS1940: Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids. Available online <http://www.saiglobal.com/>
- SAI Global, 2007. AS1170.4-1993 and AS 1170.4-2007: Structural design actions - Earthquake actions in Australia. Available online <http://www.saiglobal.com/>
- Saunders, D.,L. and Heinsohn, R. 2008. *Winter Habitat Use by the Endangered, Migratory Swift Parrot (Lathamus discolor) in New South Wales*. Emu. 108: 81–89
- Scire, J.S., D.G. Strimaitis and R.J. Yamartino. 2000a. *A User's Guide for the CALPUFF Dispersion Model*. Version 5. Earth Tech, Inc., Concord, MA.
- Scire, J.S., Robe, F.R, Fernau, M.E. and Yamartino, R.J. 2000b. *A User's Guide for the CALMET Meteorological Model*. Earth Tech Inc.
- Simpson, K. and Day, N. 2004. *Field Guide to the Birds of Australia*. Penguin Books Ltd, Camberwell, Victoria
- Sinclair Knight Merz. 1994. *Moggill Creek Flood Study – Final Report*. Prepared by SKM for Brisbane City Council, Brisbane.
- Sinclair Knight Merz. 1996. *Cubberla Creek Flood Study – Final Report*. Prepared by SKM for Brisbane City Council, Brisbane.
- Sinclair Knight Merz-Connell Wagner Joint Venture. 2007. *Northern Busway Concept Design and Impact Management Plan: Royal Children's Hospital to Kedron*. Produced for TRANSLink.
- Slater, P., Slater, P. and Slater, R. 2006. *The Slater Field Guide to Australian Birds*. Weldon Publishing, Smithfield, NSW
- Stanley, T.D. and Ross, E.M. 1983. *Flora of South-eastern Queensland*. Volume 1. Queensland Herbarium, Queensland Department of Primary Industries.
- Stanley, T.D. and Ross, E.M. 1986. *Flora of South-eastern Queensland*. Volume 2. Queensland Herbarium, Queensland Department of Primary Industries.
- Stanley, T.D. and Ross, E.M. 1989. *Flora of South-eastern Queensland*. Volume 3. Queensland Herbarium, Queensland Department of Primary Industries.
- Stanley, T.D. and Ross, E.M. 1995. *Flora of South-eastern Queensland*. Volume 1. Queensland Herbarium, Queensland Department of Primary Industries.

DRAFT

- Stanley, T.D. and Ross, E.M. 2002. *Flora of South-eastern Queensland*. Volume 2. Queensland Herbarium, Queensland Department of Primary Industries.
- Strahan, R. (ed). 1995. *The Mammals of Australia*. Reed New Holland Sydney
- The Institute of Engineers Australia. 1996. *Soil Erosion and Sediment Guidelines for Queensland Construction Sites*, IEAust: Brisbane
- The Institute of Engineers Australia. 1997. *Australian Rainfall and Runoff, Volume 2*. Barton, ACT.
- The Institution of Lighting Engineers. 2005. *Guidance Notes for Reduction of Obtrusive Lighting*. UK
- The University of Queensland Archaeological Services Unit. 2008. *An Archaeological Survey for the Proposed Kenmore Bypass, Southeast Queensland*. Unpublished report to the Department of Main Roads, School of Social Science, The University of Queensland.
- Tidemann, C. R. 1999. *The Biology and Management of the Greyheaded Flying Fox, Pteropus poliocephalus*. Acta Chiropter. 1:151–164
- Tidemann, C.R. and Nelson, J.E. 2004. *Long-Distance Movements of the Grey-Headed Flying Fox (Pteropus poliocephalus)*. Journal of Zoology. 263: 141–146
- Titley Electronics. 2008. AnaBat Detector Technology. <http://www.titley.com.au>. (Accessed 29/08/2008)
- Turrbal Association Inc. 2008. *Cultural Heritage Report (Indigenous Historical and Cultural heritage Analysis) for the Proposed Kenmore Bypass Project*. Brisbane.
- United States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service. 1996. *Landscape Aesthetics, A Handbook for Scenery Management*. (Agricultural Handbook Number 701): United States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service
- United States Environmental Protection Agency. 2009. Potential for Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions in the Construction Sector. <http://www.epa.gov/ispd/pdf/construction-sector-report.pdf> (Accessed 10/01/09)
- Van Dyck, S. and Janetzki, H. 2007. *Mammals in Wildlife of Greater Brisbane*. Queensland Museum
- VicRoads. 2009. Framework to Calculate Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Road Construction. <http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/Home/PublicTransportAndEnvironment/Environment/EnvironmentalProtection/Greenhouse.htm> (Accessed 04/02/2009)
- Water Act 2000 (Qld)*
- Water Resource (Moreton) Plan 2007 (Qld)*
- Webb, G. 2001. *A City-wide Assessment of Water Quality in Brisbane's Creeks October 1999 - April 2000*. Environment Technical Report No. 39. Queensland Government Environmental Protection Agency, Brisbane.
- Willmott, W & Stevens, N. 1992. *Rocks and Landscapes of Brisbane and Ipswich*. Brisbane, Queensland.